LA . N
@ S"I"ATi‘{OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' COUNTY OF YORK :
STATE VS. ) . 1 INDICTMENT/CASE# 2017GS4604937
v ORHUE AGBONISALO OMOREGBEE A/W: 55294
AKA: 3 ’ Date of Offense: F ' L %ﬁﬁ: FIVED
Race: Black oy M Age: 24 S.C. Code §: 16-13-0030(B
DOP e - e o CDR Code #: 3420
Address” .- ... e 2018 JUN 2 1 309
City, State, Zip: 2w N T B Rg A SENTENCE SHEET
DL 4 e " . DAVID HAHILTON
*CDL Yes LI No LI CMYV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes [1 No [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now theé Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF; b{‘ r; i C g Lf’

TO: RSG / Receiving goods, represented as stolen, value more than $2,000 but less than $10.000
In violation of § 16-13-0180(B) of the S.C.-Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3742

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS - ‘00 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
, : (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O As indicted, Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Présentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendatxon Negotiated Senten [0 Recommendation by the State. .
ATTEST:
in ﬁ T
e 76321 faircig

Defe

ChrlstoM Eptmg, icitor SC Bar # Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

i~

m Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant js committe

for a determinate term of té aYS hs/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof §  ; provided tixattpon the service of ' : days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

ers and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

O CONCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C.,Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. J_)K q,y/;

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Néglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

‘SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED [J E
O Set by SCDPPPS .o Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. D

May serve W/E beginning " ” 0 2 2818 .

Recipient: : : Substance Abuse Counseling

*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing SC COU rt of Ap p e ’s
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) _ $ i Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly Y
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_10 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 5 during probafion any shall llected
TOTAL SM " any other f ‘e.sb_. - bﬁ w
Presiding Judge: ,

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk; D.aVId Hamilton Judge Bar ID: Judge Code DNE=R

Court Reporter: » j Sentence Date: _ {p-(o-4 B
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA EOE
| | | INDICTHI'EED F?*f(_/
COUNTY OF YORK AN |
e JUN 28 PH 209

DAVID HAMILTON -
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Decembef 1. 90’17& A€ Grand
‘/CHH (‘OU?! Y, §C

Jurors of York County present upon their Qath:

GRAND LARCENY VALUE MORE THAN $2,000 BUT LESS THAN $10,000

Thé defendant, .Orhue'Agbohisan Omoregbee, did bn or about March 10, 2017, '

in Yor_k County, South Caroliﬁa, feloniously take and cérry away _gléctrohics and/or other | A
valuable goods, valued at more than two thousand dollars but less than ten tht_:usand

dollars, belonging to Winthrop University, with the intent to deprive the owner o ‘

permanently of such _properfy, all in violation of Section 16-1 3-0030(B), Code of Laws bf | !

- South Carolina (1976, as émended). |

Against the peace and dignity of the Stafe, and contrary to the statute in such E

C(/\/g/\

CHRISTOPHER W. EPTING/
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- O4Q 47 After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
- . ‘ the Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina e _ A

WPD . _ " : 2 ' ‘
Witnessing Officer: County of Yorlf dant .~

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |_ovlvje Omoreohee

: . hereby appear in my oWn proper
- DECEMBER 7, TERM 2017 person and plead guilty to the within
M455294 ' indictment or to

Bepivive  Sisfeq 'écoyé,,

/ . -
oo iwe thon BIE Lo loss o BlOJ

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

' Fofeperson of Grand Jury

THE STATE

VS.

ORHUE AGBON‘SALO :
OMOREGBEE '

~ Date: _
VERDICT
Foreperso‘h of Petit Jury

Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

"

A,

LS. AND

)y

DA AR
C.CC.P

MU
G.S. -

GRAND LARCENY VALUE MORE THAN
$2,000 BUT LESS THAN $10,000

SC Code: § 16-13-0030(B)
- CDR Code: 3420

- RECEIVED)
JUL 02 2019 -

SC Court Of'APPea!s.




